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TERMINATION OF WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS - ARROW NU-WAY
RECLAMATION, IRWINDALE, CALIFORNIA (FILE NO. 01-084, ORDER NO. R4-
2022-0228, CI-8316, GEOTRACKER GLOBAL NO. L10002905176)

Dear Mr. Edwards:

Reference is made to our letter to you dated June 6, 2022, transmitting a tentative order
for the termination of Waste Discharge Requirements (WDRs) for the for the Arrow Nu-
Way Reclamation Inert Landfill (Landfill) in Irwindale, California. Pursuant to Division 7 of
the California Water Code, the Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board
(Regional Water Board), at a public hearing held on July 14, 2022, reviewed the tentative
order, considered all factors in the case, and adopted Order No. R4-2022-0228 (Order,
copy attached) that terminates WDRs for the subject site. The Order will be posted on the
Regional Water Board’s website at

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/losangeles/board decisions/adopted orders/. Hard
copies of the Order may be obtained by contacting the Regional Water Board staff listed
below.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (213) 620-2253 or
wen.yang@waterboards.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Digitally.signed by Wen

Wen Yang sae zz2.01.2

15:29:15 -07'00'

Wen Yang, Ph.D.
Senior Engineering Geologist
Land Disposal Unit

Enclosure: Order No. R4-2022-0228
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cc (via email):

Brianna St. Pierre, State Water Resources Control Board
(Brianna.St.Pierre@waterboards.ca.gov)

Dorcas Hanson-Lugo, Los Angeles County Local Enforcement Agency
(dlugo@ph.lacounty.gov)

Julian Miranda, City of Irwindale (iespino@irwindaleca.gov)

Tony Zampiello, Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster (fony@watermaster.orq)

Joanna Baker, JH Properties Inc. (jpaker@jhproperties.org)

Gregory Millikan, Anacapa Geoservices Inc. (grmillikan@verizon.net)



mailto:Brianna.St.Pierre@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:dlugo@ph.lacounty.gov
mailto:iespino@irwindaleca.gov
mailto:tony@watermaster.org
mailto:jbaker@jhproperties.org
mailto:grmillikan@verizon.net

	TERMINATION OF WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS - ARROW NU-WAY RECLAMATION, IRWINDALE, CALIFORNIA (FILE NO. 01-084, ORDER NO. R4-2022-0228, CI-8316, GEOTRACKER GLOBAL NO. L10002905176)

		2022-07-26T15:29:15-0700
	Wen Yang




